

From: McCormack, Ryan (OST)
Sent: Tue, 27 May 2025 19:16:29 +0000
To: Weyeneth, Taylor
Cc: Schroder, Alex; Matesic, Hannah (OST)
Subject: RE: Arthur Kill Terminal MARAD 48 M grant up for review - Sec. Duffy

Taylor,

Adding Hannah to check on this and get back to you. One thing that I'll just say at the outset though is if this is waiting on an Army-Corps permit as Sherry's email indicates then that'll be separate and apart from DOT review.

Best,

Ryan

From: Weyeneth, Taylor <Taylor.Weyeneth@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2025 10:19 AM
To: McCormack, Ryan (OST) <ryan.mccormack@dot.gov>
Cc: Schroder, Alex <Alex.Schroder@mail.house.gov>
Subject: FW: Arthur Kill Terminal MARAD 48 M grant up for review - Sec. Duffy

You don't often get email from taylor.weyeneth@mail.house.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hey! Forwarding this to you.

Huge project that was awarded back in 2022. Funds not cleared, but told they are being reviewed and if they will move forward?

This is a huge priority for the Congresswoman.

--

Taylor Weyeneth | Chief of Staff
Congresswoman Nicole Malliotakis (NY-11)
1124 Longworth House Office Building | Washington D.C. 20515
Office: (b)(6) | Cell: (b)(6)

From: Diamond, Sherry <Sherry.Diamond@mail.house.gov>
Date: Thursday, May 22, 2025 at 4:21 PM
To: Weyeneth, Taylor <Taylor.Weyeneth@mail.house.gov>, Schroder, Alex

<Alex.Schroder@mail.house.gov>

Subject: Arthur Kill Terminal MARAD 48 M grant up for review - Sec. Duffy

<https://malliotakis.house.gov/media/press-releases/malliotakis-announces-48-million-staten-island-dredging-project>

Taylor and Alex:

Arthur Kill Terminal is asking if you would reach out to Secretary Duffy's COS on this and let them know that this is a priority for Rep. Malliotakis' district. I attached above the boss' press release from 10/22 regarding the grant. Big money for Staten Island.

Sherry— good afternoon. Wanted to pass along an important update. We were notified by MARAD that they will be meeting with the Office of the Secretary of Transportation next week to review the \$48 million MARAD PIDP grant for Arthur Kill Terminal and decide whether to move forward with it. It was awarded in 2022, but receipt of the funds is still pending completion of the NEPA process. As you know that process is delayed due to the pause on the projects Army-Corps permit.

We would greatly appreciate outreach from the Congresswoman and her office to the Office of the Secretary of Transportation to reinforce that this grant is a priority for her. We would recommend reaching out to Charles ("Pete") Meachum, the Secretary's Chief of Staff at Charles.meachum@dot.gov or (b)(6)

Sherry

Sherry Diamond | District Director

Congresswoman Nicole Malliotakis | New York's 11th District

1698 Victory Blvd. | Suite 2L | Staten Island, NY 10314

Office: (b)(6) | Cell: (b)(6) | Malliotakis.House.Gov

